IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held July 19, 1983

Present: President, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

On this day the Commission received two additional requests for revenue sharing from Karen Leachman, Executive Director, Senior Citizens, for \$5000.00; and a request for \$1300 from Vienna Public Library. Members of Blennerhassett & PMBS Volunteer Fire Departments attended the public hearing to reinforce their earlier requests of \$10,000 and \$8,000, respectively.

At 3:00 p.m. the Commission met with Fred Fields, Larry Allen, and Sam Beverage in regard to Godbey Field Project. Sam reported that the Department of Highways has cleaned out a channel and that an adequate grade has been obtained. A letter was sent to Bob Scalf, Public Works Director, City of Parkersburg, stating that the City needs to complete the ditching of the field site and stabilize the dirt fill area.

The Commission witnessed the swearing in of Bruce J. Broberg to Denny Huggins' unexpired term on the Parks & Recreation Commission.

Various Personal Property tickets were received and signed by the Commission and forwarded to Probate Office. Copies attached.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by the Commission:

Purchase Order #7175, to Williams & Co., in the amount of \$65.00, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #7176, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$235.60, for the Sheriff's Dept.

Purchase Order #7177, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$168.95, for Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7178, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$26.95, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7179, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$525.20, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7180, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$350.60, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7181, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$348.40, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7182, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$171.50, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7185, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$15.20, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7186, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$31.24, for the Sheriff's Department.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, William C. Parrish

Compressioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Ar

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

. Call ker when thisgoes!	No. —
485-4261 PERSONA	L PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Duley, Herbert A. 2023 Ohis are Let 39,	DISTRICT City - (1983) TICKET NO.
PKg. 26101	DATE 7-15-83
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	
•	esteast over only on car.
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or I	ais authorized deputy,  Mosson
Commissioner Multiple	
	5/2 5/77
Call when this goes through	863-5177.
Call when this goes through	
	863-5177, No
WOOD COUNTY	_ PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT Subeck
WOOD COUNTY  Sant, Inex.	DISTRICT Suberk TICKET NO. 4801 (1983)
WOOD COUNTY  Sant, Inez.  R+4 Boy 434  Parkersburg, WV 26101	DISTRICT Suberk  TICKET NO. 4801 (1983)  DATE 7-15-83  pared is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY  Sant, Inez.  R+4 Boy 434  Parkersburg, WV 26101	DISTRICT Suberk  TICKET NO. 4801 (1983)  DATE 7-15-83  pared is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY  Sant, Inez.  R+4 Boy 434  Parkersburg, WV 26101	DISTRICT Suberk  TICKET NO. 4801 (1983)  DATE 7-15-83  pared is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY  Sant, Inez.  R+4 Boy 434  Parkersburg, WV 26101	DISTRICT Subeck  TICKET NO. 4801 (1983)  DATE 7-15-83  as noted, is improper for the following reason:  Real Tatale for H. Jelles 4 ~  DEPUTY  this authorized deputy,
WOOD COUNTY  Lant, Inez.  R+4 Boy 434  Parkensburg, WV 26/6/ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a  Double assessed on the personal. Back Jos for Country that this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT Subeck  TICKET NO. 4801 (1983)  DATE 7-15-83  as noted, is improper for the following reason:  Real Tatate for H. Jelles 4 ~

		No	
U	PERSONAL PROPERTY		
WOOD COUNTY  Fleed, Sensy  Ref Box 366  Stashington  This is to certify that this ti	DISTRICT — LILLY  TICKET NO. 4783  DATE — Luly 15  icket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following the assessed with these	owing reason:	- - - ン
	cket has been checked by:	Kinger _	-
Approved by EUGENE A.  Commissioner  Commissioner	KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy,	Kason	
	PERSONAL PROPERTY	No	
WOOD COUNTY			

## PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT City Bratey Charles H., Jr. DISTRICT City 1504 Spring Street TICKET NO. 19574 183 ta Parkershing MV DATE July 15, 1983 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: TICKET NO. 19574 183 takes

Improper the above 183 tax ticket because 1,971 Ford was listed on assessment - should have been 1974 Ford. - supplemental ticket The expressioners of this ticket has been checked by MRALLY made for 1983. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: mRadev

DEPUTY

Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy,

Commissioner

No
. <del>~</del>
14 1983
1983
llowing reason:
w
TY
Mason
No
ch
1983
owing reason: 82. Will pay

PERSO	NAL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	
Jones Prythe D.	DISTRICT Olly
Janes Juptle &.	TICKET NO. 20523 831
Cita	DATE July 15,1983
This is to certify that this ticket or portion there	of, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
Imp. So On Homest	tead
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	d by:
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor,	MEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOT 15, Assessor,	or his authorized deputy.
Commissioner Assal Shuff	
Commissioner	
10000	,
VI 0/2-2042	
Home 863-3842	
Home 863-3842 Work 424-4881	No
Work 424-4881	No
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY	
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT Luluch
Work 424-4881  PERSON	DISTRICT Luluch TICKET NO. 04435 19831
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT Luluch TICKET NO. 04435 19831
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY  Charlton, Jeffrey B  Charlton, Susan E.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo	DISTRICT Luluch  TICKET NO. 04435 1983  DATE July 15, 1983  f, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY  Charlton, Jeffrey B  Charlton, Susan 6.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo  Encoured year on Ford. I	DISTRICT Luluch  TICKET NO. 04435 1983'  DATE July 15, 1983
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY  Charlton, Jeffrey B  Charlton, Susan 6.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo  Incorrect year on Ford. I  Correct ticket.	DISTRICT Luluch  TICKET NO. 04435 1983  DATE July 15, 1983  of, as noted, is improper for the following reason:  hould be 1981 not 1982. Will pay
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY  Charlton, Jeffrey B  Charlton, Susan 6.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo  Encoured year on Ford. I	DISTRICT Luluch  TICKET NO. 04435 1983  DATE July 15, 1983  of, as noted, is improper for the following reason:  hould be 1981 not 1982. Will pay
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY  Charlton, Jeffrey B  Charlton, Susan 6.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo  Incorrect year on Ford. I  Correct ticket.	DISTRICT Luluch  TICKET NO. 04435 1983  DATE July 15, 1983  of, as noted, is improper for the following reason:  hould be 1981 not 1982. Will pay  by: Dlasengame  DEPOTY
Work 424-4881  PERSON  WOOD COUNTY  Charlton, Jeffrey B  Charlton, Lusan 6.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo  Incorrect year in Ford. I  Correct ticket.  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	DISTRICT Luluch  TICKET NO. 04435 1983  DATE July 15, 1983  of, as noted, is improper for the following reason:  hould be 1981 not 1982. Will pay  by: Dlasengame  DEPOTY

	٠		0130 000
863	-5176	-	8:30 Mon.

No		
	٠	

## PERSONAL PROPERTY

Boston, Leonard K.	DISTRICT	which
Rt 1 Box 158C Washington, W. V. 2618 This is to drifty that this ticket or portion	DATE 7/15	8/83 ollowing reason:
Omproper: Wrong year vehicles. The erroneousness of this ticket has been	c on vericus. Will go	y xupp on corria Brown
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, As	V	son
Commissioner Commissioner	La Care	
PER	SONAL PROPERTY	No
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
WOOD COUNTY		
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT HARRIS	``
Bryant, Joseph W. Route 1. Box 37	DISTRICT HARRIS  TICKET NO. 1137  26133 DATE July 1, 198	(1983)
Bryant, Joseph W. Route 1, Box 37 Belleville, W. Va.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion House trailer double a	TICKET NO. 1137  26133 DATE July 1, 198  thereof, as noted, is improper for the followassessed on personal propert	owing reason:
Bryant, Joseph W. Route 1, Box 37 Belleville, W. Va.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion House trailer double	TICKET NO. 1137  26133 DATE July 1, 198  thereof, as noted, is improper for the followassessed on personal propert	owing reason: y and real
Bryant, Joseph W. Route 1, Box 37 Belleville, W. Va.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion House trailer double a	TICKET NO. 1137  26133 DATE July 1, 198  thereof, as noted, is improper for the followassessed on personal propertochecked by:  DEPUT  DESSOR, or his authorized deputy,	owing reason: y and real
Bryant, Joseph W. Route 1, Box 37 Belleville, W. Va.  This is to certify that this ticket or portion House trailer double a estate  The erroneousness of this ticket has been c	TICKET NO. 1137  26133 DATE July 1, 198  thereof, as noted, is improper for the followassessed on personal propertochecked by:  DEPUT  DESSOR, or his authorized deputy,	owing reason: y and real

PERSONAL	PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY	D -
Stores, Margaret .	DISTRICT Guy
Storps, Margaret &. 12 Northgate The P.	DISTRICT
City	DATE
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo	of, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
Amp Double assessed.	In same of Stoaps Margaret &
	Q'
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor,	or his authorized deputy,
	Mason
Commissioner Annual Ann	
Commissioner & Comment & March	
Commissioner / P	
•	
PERSONA	No
WOOD COUNTY	$u \leftarrow v$
Farmsworth, Robert L.	DISTRICT Williams
R4 1	TICKET NO. 02457-24 182
Williamstown, W.V. 26187	
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	as noted, is improper for the following reason:
	name. Pd. Supp #19933-8/10/82 in
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked b	by: Anowy
	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	
	ins authorized deputy,
	Mason
Commissioner Staffy Supply	Mason

PERSONAL	PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY  It to Constitution	DISTRICT Clay 1982
State Construction 5265 US R+60 East	DATE July 18, 1983
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	
Oug OOB Since 181 The erroreousness of this ticket has been checked by:	CBrow
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or hi	s authorized deputy,
Commissioner Commissioner	K.K. Maser

No. \_\_\_\_\_

WOOD COUNTY  At 431 August Ra  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as  What a County  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:  Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his  Commissioner The C	DEPUTY
PERSONAL	No
WOOD COUNTY  State Construction 5265 US Ref 6 6 East  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT Clay TICKET NO. 3963 -1983 DATE July 18, 1983

No. -

No.	 

## PERSONAL PROPERTY

Houte 4 Gandelike 100	DISTRICT City of VILLES IN 1983  TICKET NO. 7763.1983  DATE ///S/52
	as noted, is improper for the following reason:
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked b	Mr. M
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	his authorized deputy,
Commissioner Commissioner (	
	No
PERSONA	L PROPERTY
International Micor Systems one To Frederly Day Dept	TICKET NO. 2033 -1983
This is to ceftify that this ticket or portion thereof,	as noted, is improper for the following reason:  Best Western + Dup Onn
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked b	y: AButcher  DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	his authorized deputy,
Commissioner A man Commissioner	\\

•	,	No
PERSONAL	PROPERTY	
PERSONAL  WOOD COUNTY  Learning Towner of the County  This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as  In formul o new Coupons  The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:  Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	DISTRICT TICKET NO. 269  DATE noted, is improper for aller will pay	176-1983 11-19-83 the following reason: on new Conjunction Dec
Commissioner Commi		
DEDCOMA	DDODEDTV	No
PERSONAL	. PROPERTY	
WOOD COUNTY During Brandy Salor 121 Painetta del This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Imp OOB notified The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	noted, is improper for	19-1983
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	is authorized deputy,	
		Mian

Commissioner

PERSONAL	
Parkushing.	DEPUTY
PERSONA	No
WOOD COUNTY  Raising 5235	DISTRICT COCCURAN
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	DATE Surface Pushed Gran
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	DEPUTY
Commissioner Commissioner	A. K. Mason

No. \_\_\_\_\_

• *		No
	PERSONAL PROPERTY	
WOOD COUNTY	_	P.1.
Elliott, Scott c	S, DISTRICT	1876/-// 183
2216 17# St.	TICKET NO.	1876/-11 83
Pholy, W.V.		7/18/83
This is to certify that this ticket	or portion thereof as noted is improper for	the following reason:
- Omproper: Houble	assessed in Scott X. +	& Scott, Paid
The erroneousness of this ticket	mame (L. Scott). has been checked by:	Brown
		DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNO	OTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy,	^
<u> </u>		Man
	Sell Man The American	// W=0 19
Commissioner		
Compussioner Julian	y Volume	
•		
•		
	•	
	•	
		No
	DEDCOMAL DECRETY	No
	PERSONAL PROPERTY	No
WOOD COUNTY	PERSONAL PROPERTY	No
	4.	No
Moncrief, Bula	h DISTRICT	No. Clay 03220 - 16 183
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31	DISTRICT	Clay
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31 Parkersburg, W.V.	DISTRICT TICKET NO	Clay- 03220 - 16 '83 7/18/83
Moncrief, Bula Rt 5 Box 31 Parkershurg, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket	DISTRICT  TICKET NO  Q6/0/ DATE  or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for	Clay- 03225 - 16 182 7/18/83 he following reason:
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31 Parkerslung, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket Omproper : Double	DISTRICT  TICKET NO.  DATE  or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the control of the con	Clay- 03225 - 16 182 7/18/83 he following reason:
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31 Parkerslung, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket Omproper : Double	DISTRICT  TICKET NO  Q6/0/ DATE  or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for	Clay- 03220 - 16 '83 7/18/83 he following reason: 4 + Clay Diots. ) Brown
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31 Parkershung, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket Omproper: Louble Poid ticket in corre The erroneousness of this ticket	DISTRICT  TICKET NO.  DATE  or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the control of the con	Clay- 03225 - 16 182 7/18/83 he following reason:
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31 Parkershung, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket Omproper: Louble Poid ticket in corre The erroneousness of this ticket	DISTRICT  TICKET NO.  DATE  or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the control of the con	Clay- 03220 - 16 '83 7/18/83 he following reason: 4 + Clay Diots. ) Brown
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31 Parkershung, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket Omproper: Louble Poid ticket in corre The erroneousness of this ticket	DISTRICT  TICKET NO.  DATE  or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the control of the con	Clay- 03220 - 16 '83 7/18/83 he following reason: 4 + Clay Diots. ) Brown
Moncrief, Bula R+5 Box 31 Parkershung, W.V. This is to certify that this ticket Omproper: Louble Poid ticket in corre The erroneousness of this ticket	DISTRICT  TICKET NO.  DATE  or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the control of the con	Clay- 03220 - 16 '83 7/18/83 he following reason: 4 + Clay Diots. ) Brown